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From: Dan Bukiewicz
To: Tillman, Mark
Cc: Meagen Brown; Kurt Jante; sredman@plumbers75.com; Padilla, Luis
Subject: RE: 2017 Trades Agreement
Date: Friday, July 14, 2017 8:48:29 AM


Mark,
Here is the signed agreement for 2017. It passed by a very slim margin. You have some very
dissatisfied employees with the continued erosion of their wages. We are requesting that you look at
doing a wage retainment adjustment for the Building Trades. Can we get together to discuss it
further? Please let me know.
Thank you,
Dan
 


From: Tillman, Mark [mailto:Mark.Tillman@milwaukeecountywi.gov] 
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2017 3:37 PM
To: Dan Bukiewicz <danb@milwbuildingtrades.org>
Subject: RE: 2017 Trades Agreement
 
Please see attached for revised Agreement.
I only added the Statue to Section 1.01
Also updated the date on the final page.
-Mark
 


 


From: Tillman, Mark 
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 2:39 PM
To: danb@milwbuildingtrades.org
Subject: 2017 Trades Agreement
 
Dan,
Please see attached 2017 TRADES Agreement.
Thanks,
Mark
This message is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to which it is addressed, and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended addressee, nor authorized to receive for the intended addressee,
you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose or distribute to anyone the message or
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any information contained in the message. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete the message.





